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August 26, 1991 

Mr. Rayamd Vanyo, Jr. 
Bounty fteheriee, Liaited 
P. 0 .. Box 2396 
Key -..t, Pl 33040 

.-. ............. ~.~'1:.,..,_1-WU; Request for exemption from Florida 
Public Service C0111nission Regulat'ion for Provision of 
Water Service in Monroe County by Bounty Fisheries, LTD. 

Dear Mr. Vanyo: 

In order to complete the processing of the case the following 
info~tion ie requeBted. 

1. What iB the current water rate and the gallonage charge 
of the Florida Keys Aqueduct Authority, the ~ rate and 
gallonage charge of the Authority, and when will the ~ 
rate became effective? 

2. What are your current water rates and gallonage charges 
that you charge your customers, what will they be changed 
to when the Florida Keys Aqueduct Authority changes its 
rate•, and when will your new rates become effective? 

3. We have received your schedule comparing monthly water 
revenue and cost of water from the Florida Keys Aqueduct 
Authority, which shows that you are charging less than 
the Florida Keys Aqueduct Authority. However, according 
to your June 4, 1991 letter you will be raising the 
charge• to the customers. Please provide a revised 
•chedule for the same period of time indicating the 
effect on revenue of your increased charges. 

~ 
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To prevent any unnecessary delays, it is requested that the9 
original and two copies of the above information be submitted t1 
Mr. Steve Tribble, Division of Records and Reporting, 101 Bas 
Gaine• Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399 by September 23, 1991. 
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If you have any questions, please call. 

Sincerely, 

• 

~~ 
Richard Redemann, P. E. 

C:\WP\910671A.RPR 

cc: Mr. Joel R. Magazine, P. A. 
llr. Glen Boe, P. B. 
llr:. e- Trlllble (DRARl 
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